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Employment and Training Administration, Labor § 667.274

under WIA section 184(c) for violations
of the provisions relating to:

(1) Construction (§ 667.260);
(2) Employment generating activities

(§ 667.262);
(3) Other prohibited activities

(§ 667.264); and
(4) The limitation related to sec-

tarian activities (§ 667.266(b)(1)).
(c) Sanctions and remedies are pro-

vided for in WIA section 181(d)(3) for
violations of § 667.268, which addresses
business relocation.

(d) Violations of § 667.266(b)(2) will be
handled in accordance with the DOL
nondiscrimination regulations imple-
menting WIA section 188, codified at 29
CFR part 37.

§ 667.270 What safeguards are there to
ensure that participants in Work-
force Investment Act employment
and training activities do not dis-
place other employees?

(a) A participant in a program or ac-
tivity authorized under title I of WIA
must not displace (including a partial
displacement, such as a reduction in
the hours of non-overtime work, wages,
or employment benefits) any currently
employed employee (as of the date of
the participation).

(b) A program or activity authorized
under title I of WIA must not impair
existing contracts for services or col-
lective bargaining agreements. When a
program or activity authorized under
title I of WIA would be inconsistent
with a collective bargaining agree-
ment, the appropriate labor organiza-
tion and employer must provide writ-
ten concurrence before the program or
activity begins.

(c) A participant in a program or ac-
tivity under title I of WIA may not be
employed in or assigned to a job if:

(1) Any other individual is on layoff
from the same or any substantially
equivalent job;

(2) The employer has terminated the
employment of any regular, unsub-
sidized employee or otherwise caused
an involuntary reduction in its work-
force with the intention of filling the
vacancy so created with the WIA par-
ticipant; or

(3) The job is created in a pro-
motional line that infringes in any way
on the promotional opportunities of
currently employed workers.

(d) Regular employees and program
participants alleging displacement
may file a complaint under the applica-
ble grievance procedures found at
§ 667.600. (WIA sec. 181.)

§ 667.272 What wage and labor stand-
ards apply to participants in activi-
ties under title I of WIA?

(a) Individuals in on-the-job training
or individuals employed in activities
under title I of WIA must be com-
pensated at the same rates, including
periodic increases, as trainees or em-
ployees who are similarly situated in
similar occupations by the same em-
ployer and who have similar training,
experience and skills. Such rates must
be in accordance with applicable law,
but may not be less than the higher of
the rate specified in section 6(a)(1) of
the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938
(29 U.S.C. 206(a)(1)) or the applicable
State or local minimum wage law.

(b) Individuals in on-the-job training
or individuals employed in programs
and activities under Title I of WIA
must be provided benefits and working
conditions at the same level and to the
same extent as other trainees or em-
ployees working a similar length of
time and doing the same type of work.

(c) Allowances, earnings, and pay-
ments to individuals participating in
programs under Title I of WIA are not
considered as income for purposes of
determining eligibility for and the
amount of income transfer and in-kind
aid furnished under any Federal or
Federally assisted program based on
need other than as provided under the
Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 301 et
seq.). (WIA sec. 181(a)(2).)

§ 667.274 What health and safety
standards apply to the working con-
ditions of participants in activities
under title I of WIA?

(a) Health and safety standards es-
tablished under Federal and State law
otherwise applicable to working condi-
tions of employees are equally applica-
ble to working conditions of partici-
pants engaged in programs and activi-
ties under Title I of WIA.

(b)(1) To the extent that a State
workers’ compensation law applies,
workers’ compensation must be pro-
vided to participants in programs and
activities under Title I of WIA on the
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